KENNEBEC WATER DISTRICT REGULAR BOARD OF TRUSTEES MEETING THURSDAY – FEBRUARY 4, 2021 at 7:30 AM

Note: Due to the state of emergency associated with the COVID-19 pandemic, KWD Trustees held this meeting through remote access. Notice of this meeting was posted on the KWD Facebook and Webpage.

The meeting was called to order at 7:30 a.m. by President Hodsdon.

Trustees present: (Remote Access)	Al Hodsdon, President; Amy Stabins, Vice-President; J. Michael Talbot, Treasurer; Jeff Earickson, Assistant Treasurer; Sarah Whateley, Clerk; Karl Dornish, Trustee; Allan Fuller, Trustee; Frank Richards, Trustee; Denise Bruesewitz, Trustee; Bruce Williams, Trustee
Trustees absent:	None
Also present: (Remote Access)	Roger Crouse, KWD General Manager; Amy Dyer, KWD Finance Manager; Jeff Longfellow, KWD Engineering Manager; Matt Zetterman, KWD Technology Manager; Robbie Bickford, KWD Water Quality Manager; Sue Markatine, Recording Secretary

ITEM 1: INTRODUCTION OF GUESTS

None

ITEM 2: REVIEW AND APPROVE THE MINUTES OF THE REGULAR BOARD OF TRUSTEES' MEETING OF JANUARY 21, 2021.

Motion by Trustee Earickson, "to accept the minutes of the Regular Board of Trustees' Meeting of January 21, 2021," seconded by Trustee Dornish.

Roll Call Vote: Trustee Earickson – Yea, Trustee Bruesewitz – Yea, Trustee Talbot – Yea, Trustee Richards – Yea, Trustee Stabins – Yea, Trustee Hodsdon – Yea, Trustee Dornish – Yea, Trustee Fuller – Yea, Trustee Whateley – Yea, Trustee Williams – Yea. Motion carried unanimously.

ITEM 3: REVIEW AND APPROVAL OF ACCOUNT WARRANT

Motion by Trustee Talbot, "to ratify the February 4, 2021 total warrant of checks released for \$103,964.14," seconded by Trustee Earickson.

Roll Call Vote: Trustee Earickson – Yea, Trustee Bruesewitz – Yea, Trustee Talbot – Yea, Trustee Richards – Yea, Trustee Stabins – Yea, Trustee Hodsdon – Yea, Trustee Dornish – Yea, Trustee Fuller – Yea, Trustee Whateley – Yea, Trustee Williams – Yea. Motion carried unanimously.

ITEM 4: REVIEW OF DECEMBER FINANCIAL STATEMENTS – INCOME AND BALANCE SHEET

The Trustees were provided with the December 30, 2020 Balance Sheet and December/Year-to-Date 2020 Income Statement, and a brief review was conducted.

ITEM 5: APPROVALS/MOTIONS NEEDED

A. Approval of Agreement with SMRT for New Facility Design

This motion item will be presented at the February 18, 2021 Board meeting.

B. Other

The Board members were presented with a request for authorization memo outlining the reasons for a sole-source purchase of a pipe cutter from E H Wachs Company.

Motion by Trustee Earickson, "to approve the purchase of a DW Guillotine 416 Pipe Cutter from E H Wachs Company for \$10,177.69," seconded by Trustee Richards.

Roll Call Vote: Trustee Earickson – Yea, Trustee Bruesewitz – Yea, Trustee Talbot – Yea, Trustee Richards – Yea, Trustee Stabins – Yea, Trustee Hodsdon – Yea, Trustee Dornish – Yea, Trustee Fuller – Yea, Trustee Whateley – Yea, Trustee Williams – Yea. Motion carried unanimously.

ITEM 6: GENERAL MANAGER'S REPORT

As part of their Board packet, the Trustees were provided with the General Manager's Report for review.

As indicated by Mr. Crouse's report, there are a few pending legislative acts of interest to KWD. The Board members were provided with a copy of correspondence addressed to the Maine State Legislature Judiciary Committee signed by Trustee Hodsdon, as KWD Board President, in support of LD 32, An Act Regarding Remote Participation in Public Proceedings.

There are also two proposed legislative acts pertaining to drinking water contaminant levels for certain substances. The Trustees discussed these and the latest information regarding the PFAS contamination in private wells in Fairfield.

Motion by Trustee Talbot, "to accept the General Manager's Report as presented," seconded by Trustee Dornish.

Roll Call Vote: Trustee Earickson – Yea, Trustee Bruesewitz – Yea, Trustee Talbot – Yea, Trustee Richards – Yea, Trustee Stabins – Yea, Trustee Hodsdon – Yea, Trustee Dornish – Yea, Trustee Fuller – Yea, Trustee Whateley – Yea, Trustee Williams – Yea. Motion carried unanimously.

ITEM 7: DEPARTMENT REPORTS

As part of their Board packet, The Trustees were provided with the Monthly Department Reports prepared by the respective managers.

Motion by Trustee Talbot, "to accept the Department Reports as presented," seconded by Trustee Earickson.

Roll Call Vote: Trustee Earickson – Yea, Trustee Bruesewitz – Yea, Trustee Talbot – Yea, Trustee Richards – Yea, Trustee Stabins – Yea, Trustee Hodsdon – Yea, Trustee Dornish – Yea, Trustee Fuller – Yea, Trustee Whateley – Yea, Trustee Williams – Yea. Motion carried unanimously.

ITEM 8: TRUSTEE COMMENTS, CONCERNS, AND/OR IDEAS

None

ITEM 9: PUBLIC PARTICIPATION

None

ITEM 10: AS NEEDED: EXECUTIVE SESSION – 1 MRS §405. EXECUTIVE SESSIONS

A. 1 MRS §405-6C, Real Estate Transactions

At 8:12 a.m., motion by Trustee Talbot, "to enter Executive Session under MRSA Title 1, Section 405-6C, Real Estate Transactions," seconded by Trustee Williams.

Roll Call Vote: Trustee Earickson – Yea, Trustee Bruesewitz – Yea, Trustee Talbot – Yea, Trustee Richards – Yea, Trustee Stabins – Yea, Trustee Hodsdon – Yea, Trustee Dornish – Yea, Trustee Fuller – Yea, Trustee Whateley – Yea, Trustee Williams – Yea. Motion carried unanimously.

At 8:32 a.m., President Hodsdon brought the Board out of Executive Session.

As a result of Executive Session, a motion was proposed.

Motion by Trustee Talbot, "to authorize the General Manager to discuss a real estate issue with the Town of Vassalboro," seconded by Trustee Earickson.

Roll Call Vote: Trustee Earickson – Yea, Trustee Bruesewitz – Yea, Trustee Talbot – Yea, Trustee Richards – Yea, Trustee Stabins – Yea, Trustee Hodsdon – Yea, Trustee Dornish – Yea, Trustee Fuller – Yea, Trustee Whateley – Yea, Trustee Williams – Yea. Motion carried unanimously.

Motion by Trustee Talbot, "to adjourn the meeting," seconded by Trustee Earickson.

Roll Call Vote: Trustee Earickson – Yea, Trustee Bruesewitz – Yea, Trustee Talbot – Yea, Trustee Richards – Yea, Trustee Stabins – Yea, Trustee Hodsdon – Yea, Trustee Dornish – Yea, Trustee Fuller – Yea, Trustee Whateley – Yea, Trustee Williams – Yea. Motion carried unanimously.

Meeting adjourned at 8:36 a.m.

Sue Markatine, Recording Secretary